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Mr. Weicberg seems to forget thal he only
asked me to check my files--not the files
of the National Archives!

Eve Carr
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September 25, 1969

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 8

Frederick, Maryland 21710
Dear Mr. Weisberg:

As you requested, I have had our office files checked ior a copy
of the transcript you requested.

Ve do not have a copy of this transcript, but I understand you

. might be able to obtain information about it from a court reporter,

Miss Norma Houghton, Room 350, 451 Indiana Avenue, Northwest,
Washington, D. C. (Phone: 202~629-h171)

Sincerely, :
1l [ o= /, )
e / i
\\
HERBERT E, ANGEL
Acting Archivist
of the United States
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INTRASERVICE MEMORANDUM AND ENDORSEMENT —— OF .. PaGES

[SUBJECT OR TRANSACTION :

Correspondence with Harold Weisberg and Dr. Nichols.

TO

DATE AND MESSAGE !

10/24/69. I have discussed the unanswered letters from Mr. Weisberg

dated before Octbber_l? with Mr. Byron Harding and have prepared replies

on the basis of my conversations with him, using drafts previously

=tpPepared and approved. He is going to have Mr. chh of L review letters

to Mr. Weisberg and Dr. Nichols in the future. I told Mr. Harding that

we would send L drafts of letters to Mr. Wéisberg and Dr. Nichols that

involve legal questions.

There are three letters to go to Mr. Weisberg. I think all three

should be dated the same day and sent to dMr. Welsberg in one envelope

in order that he will get thém simultaneously.
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Marion M. Johnson

10/30/69. I think that the two letters in reply to Mr. Weisberg's

letters dated before October 17 should be sent out now; as the rggly

to his letters of October 17 and 18 must be rewritten.
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